APPENDIX. 5

From: Public Health

Sent: 07 May 2015 16:25

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: PRE1271 - Dosa Hut Restaurant, 314 Dudley Road - New Premises
Application [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Dear Licensing,

Public Health would like to make representations to this application under the public
safety licensing objective as the premises is within the designated CIZ area of
Dudley Road.

However | am in liaison with the Responsible Authority for Licensing who is in
negotiation with the applicant regarding inclusion of a condition to the operating
schedule relating to the sale of alcohol off the premises.

The condition is as follows:

* “Only patrons ordering table meals and seated refreshments will be permitted
to purchase alcohol for supply off the premises”.

Kind regards

Michelle Smith
Commissioning Officer
Public Health

Civic Centre
Wolverhampton
WWV11RT

01902 550154

michelle.marie-smith@wolverhampton.gov.uk




